REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: 1/5/2006 Docket No.: QQDQ lﬂ - T(‘,

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/isler

2. OPR: | Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8108 by Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge,

Inc., effective December 31, 2005.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

X1 Documentation is attached.

[0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

OOCUMENT Wi DATE
00031 Jay-52
PSC\CCA 010-C (Rev. 07/04) Ghest.doc

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 1:05 PM
To: Paula isler

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

And another.

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 11:56 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 11:55:58 AM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn
Craig; LaSandra Givens

Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - $50 RAF payment record from Surf Bar and Cocktail
Lounge, Inc.

(TG886) ; handwritten note on form says "payphone no longer in operation." [CCA

note: This filing may be related to DN 10720-05.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\05\11946-05

Document ID = 11946-05
Document Filed 12/28/05

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctril-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



1 AYUIL FENALS 1 AND IR BKES § ULHAKUES, 1HE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2006 &U D00 OD)

Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return
Florida Public Service Commission ' FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: {See Fiting Instruclions on Back of Foryn) Check # ‘s/o? U
____Actual Return - |TG886-05-0-R $ O db 06-03-001
Estimated Return Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge, Inc. 003001
___Amended Retun 181 North Causeway $ P
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169:5303, 7,y OAG 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: i &l 004011
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 : 605 | Is i
0DEC 2 820
% = Postmark Date /% f% é&i
y Initiais of Preparer ]
M Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

2

(Name of Company) ' (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE _
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) $
2. Gross Intrastate Revenue ' -
COM
3. LESS: ‘Amounts Paid to Other Telecommumcauons Compamcs @ CTR . , -
(see "2. Fees" on back) : R (- )
4. TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation '
(Line 2 less Line 3) GCL ¢
OFC
5.  Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0020)

6.  Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on bacidCr

7.  Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on bacﬁap‘ ——
ssc _ |

8.  Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension" on back) oTH

9. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (MINIMUM $50.00)

10. Number of pa close of perl
this mA%Mm/m%umoﬂum

(1) These amouri .
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be impased as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

$50.00 @

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is-a true and correct statemnent. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false staternent in writing with
the intent to misiead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a n-nsdemeanor of the sccond degree.

VIR Bt : A2 R2o- 03
(Signature ofCompany Officigl) (Title) (Date)
F¥IAr ¢ &)“77_/’7 77'0 “ Telephone Number (3¢ ) Y3 7- $%5¢ Fax Numbey BPG ) Y27 - 5@ 28
(Prepdfer of Form - Please Prifit Name) DECUMINT NUMBER-CATL

FEINoe S9R49393Y " . -
I T946 DECZ8S

PSC/CMP 026 (Rev. 01/05)

FPSC-COMHMISSIOH CLERR



TG99%- 05 0- L SRR

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 12/01/2005 at 12:59:34 by RRT - \V . . A,
O SC GO

Complete Name: Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge, Inc. ~ ~
i W - O
Mailing Name: Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge, Inc. S Y

Company Code: TG886 FEID Number: 59-2992924

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2005 THROUGH 12/31/2005

Reg. Date: 06/26/2002 Inactive Date: I T S
Service: PAT - Pay Telephone .

Received: No RAF Fzrm ¥ 6 O 2 DE[, o QLl ;.“a.u,"':;)
Status: Pending

Amended: No ' Extension: No '
Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date

Cperating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: Net RAF Due: $0.00
Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Thursday, December 1, 2005 at 9:27 AM by David Brown



Paula Isler

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 9:25 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter
Hey Paula,

Mary and I have been playing phone tag and she is the one who sent the letter. I will
tell her she needs to pay the $50 2005 Raf's and we will process the cancellation. I
printed the pdf stuff.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 8:07 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Please let me know what you find out. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 10:41 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

FYI I will let you check with Toni.

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 9:28 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Please check this out to see if they need to cancel their certificate. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 9:09 AM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Surf n Lounge (Troy) - Undated letter advising pay phone has been
disconnected due to lack of profits.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\05\10720-05

Document ID = 10720-05
Document Filed 11/04/05

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adcobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.



If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information,

see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



Paula Isler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 12:00 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Pay phone disconnection question
Thank yout!!

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 11:56 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Pay phone disconnection question

Since the company did not specifically request cancellation, I don't believe a docket
should be opened at this time. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 11:53 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Pay phone disconnection question

Hi Paula,

I have a letter from "Surf n Lounge" (same address as Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge, Inc.,
TG886, in MCD). The letter simply says, "To whom it may concern: We have had our pay
phone disconnected because of lack of profits." If gives the phone number and is signed
by the General Manager. ©Now, the letter doesn't specifically say, "Cancel certificate",
so... should I put this in undocketed matters and let you do a request to est dkt; or
should I go ahead and set this up as a "request for cancellation" docket? I don't want to
assume that by disconnecting their pay phone they are asking for the cert to be cancelled.
Don't mean to sound silly, but it's a CCA thing. I am not allowed to "assume" anything
with respect to filings. So, I'd like your opinion/advice before T do anything with it.
Thanks !

Dorothy
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title;
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

020296-TC

MCD Company Information for TG886

Printed on 11/17/2005 at 10:44:24 by PJI

TG886

Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge, Inc.
Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge, Inc.
8108

Active

06/26/2002

No

Mary Ann Dewees

General Manager

181 North Causeway

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-5303
181 North Causeway

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-5303
386) 427-5656
386) 427-5678

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by

Surf Bar and Cocktail Lounge, Inc.



